
From: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information redacted   
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 3:50 PM 
To: Information redacted (ETC - CST - Cadw - Historic Environment) Information redacted  
Subject: RE: Waunfawr Radio Transmitter Station 
 

Hi, 
I’ve drawn a draft scheduling polygon as suggested and attach an image of it for 
info/discussion. Also attached is the site plan as featured in GAT’s report, for 
comparison. 
The polygon will need tweaking according to what we decide about the annotations, 
and of course what is discovered during field survey in due course, but it’s something 
to be going on with, happy to share the GIS files too if you want them. 
Cheers, 
Information redacted  

 


